CDO07-58
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

CHILDREN’S DIVISON
P.0. BOX 88
JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI

September 12, 2007

TO: ALL CHILDREN’S DIVISION STAFF

FROM: Jim Harrison, Deputy Director
Children’s Division

SUBJECT:  Bletel Residential Home Inc Three (3).
22215 Rebel
Waynesville MO 65583
573-774-6166

ovn: I

The purpose of this memorandum is to advise staff that Bletel Residential Homes Inc. has
amended its license to add a new operating site located at 22215 Rebel, Waynesville, MO
65583. Bletel Residential Home Inc. Three (3) is licensed for basic core and residential
treatment services for ten (10) males, ages eight (8) to eighteen (18) years. Bletel
Residential Homes Inc. is contracting with the Children’s Division for emergency care,
level 1l (moderate need) and level 111 (severe need) residents. For further information,
please contact Lawrence Bleboo, Administrator, at 573-243-7840.

Please feel free to contact Fred Proebsting, State Supervisor, Residential Program Unit at
573-751-4954, if you have any questions or comments regarding this matter.
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